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Mr. Joe D, Ramey

District Supervisor

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Hobbs, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Ramey:

T am sending form 103 to cover running of intermediate
and production strings in the Vinson #1, Lea County, New Mexico.
Tt is my understanding that this will bring your files up to
date. I want to appologize for not seeing that this was done
properly, I was under the impression that the Consulting engineer
hired to complete the well had taken care of filing the necessary
forms.

If the enclosed forms are not properly filled out or if
there.is any further information you require please let me
know.

Phe Vinson #1 was spudded on April 13, 1960, and the
production string run on July 18, 1960. To date we have been
unable to successfully complete the well, at the present time
I am waiting on the findingsof an engineering study to descide
if it is feasible to make further attempts to complete the
well.




